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YSL LIBRE FLOWERS & FLAMES YVESSAINTLAURENT

Discussed file with Attor ney/Applicant

» viaE-Mall

From: Milone, Marcie

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Finguerra-DuCharme, Dyan <DFinguerra-DuCharme@pryorcashman.com>

Subject: RE: YSL LIBRE FLOWERS & FLAMES YVESSAINTLAURENT - Serial No. 97869724

Thank you for your email.

| have prepared the Examiner’s Amendment and will be sending it shortly. Then | will enter the EA and
approve the case for publication.

Best,

Marcie

From: Finguerra-DuCharme, Dyan <DFinguerra-DuCharme@pryorcashman.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2024 7:28 AM

To: Milone, Marcie <Marcie.Milone@USPTO.GOV >

Subject: YSL LIBRE FLOWERS & FLAMES YVESSAINTLAURENT - Seria No. 97869724

CAUTION: Thisemail has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE
before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.
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Dear Ms. Milone,

Please enter an EA noting the trandlation of LIBRE as FREE.

Respectfully submitted,

/dfinguerra-ducharme/

Dyan Finguerra-DuCharme

Partner

Pryor Cashman LLP

7 Times Square, New York, NY 10036-6569

DFD@pryorcashman.com

Direct Tel: 212-326-0443
Firm Fax: 212-326-0806

Cell: 516-317-7947

WWW.pryorcashman.com

A member of Interlaw, an I nternational Association of | ndependent Law Firms

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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